
From: Debra M. Butchart
To: BR
Subject: Bridge Advertisement (DSI 25-004) Eccentricity Limit for Bridge Spread Footing
Date: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 12:54:20 PM

The EPG has been updated as described below:
 

Implementation Statement: Effective immediately for design process not
started.
(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of
implementation for any particular job.)

 
Revision Date Items Revised Description of Change

Mar. 2025 EPG:
751.38; 751.24

EPG 751.38.5 revised to clarify eccentricity limit for
spread footing per AASHTO LRFD specifications.
EPG 751.24.2.1 and 751.24.3.2 revised to clarify live
load requirement for seismic design.

Bridge Standard
Drawings:

NA
MicroStation Cells:

NA
Std. Specifications:

NA
Standard Plans:

NA
Bridge Special

Provisions:
NA

Follow links for more information (internal only).
 
 

Debra (Debbie) Butchart
(formerly Debra Beckwith)
Structural Specialist
Development Section
Bridge Division
MoDOT- 105 West Capitol Ave
573-522-8718
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